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T-636 c. 1890 and later
0ld Schoolhouse Building
St. Michaels
private

By tradition the house at 408 St. Mary's Square is believed to be
part of the building once used by the St. Michaels Female Seminary. This
tradition, however, has not been fully substantiated. It is apparent that
this house, consisting of two different structures, has been moved at least
once. The buildings formerly associated with the St. Michaels High School,
located across the street during the late nineteenth and early twentieth

centuries, were moved or torn down at different times.

The first time a structure appears on this part of "Lot 32," the site
of the house, is on the 1901 Sanborn Insurance map. By contrast, the
1891 maps shows the lot vacant, but a similarly sized structure stands
behind the High School on the same map, but it was moved, torn down or
burned by 1901. If this house and the building that stood behind the high
school are the same structure, than it may serve as the basis for the long-
standing tradition that this building once served as a school. More factual

evidence has not surfaced.

The old schoolhouse building is an unusual tupe of gable front
structure not normally associated with the different types of dwellings in

St. Michaels.
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State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE __yes _ mo

T

1. Name (indicate preferred name)

historic OLD SCHOOLHOUSE

and/or common BRAMBLEY HOUSE

2. Location

street & number 408 st. Mary's Square ____not for publication
city, town St. Michaels ___ vicinity of congressional district First
state Maryland county Talbot
3. Classification
éategory Ownership Status Present Use
— district — public —x— occupied ____agricuiture — __ museum
—X building(s) _X__ private —_ unoccupied —— commercial ___park
—— structure ____both _work in progress - educational _x__ private residence
—_ site Public Acquisition Accessible - entertainment — religious
. object —__inprocess _*__yes: restricted ___government ____ scientific
oo — being considered — yes: unrestricted —— industrial — transportation
_X not applicable _  po —__ military —__other:

4. owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Mr. and Mrs. Michael Bramblev
street & number 408 St. Mary's Square ‘ telephone no.:
city, town St. Michaels state and zip code MD 21663

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Talbot County Clerk of Court liber S12
street & number Talbot County Courthouse folio 787
city, town Easton state MD 21663

6. Representation in Existing mistorical surveys

title

date . — federal ___state ___county ___ local

o

‘desitory for survey records

city, town state




7- Description | Survey No.

T-63
Condition Check one Check one
__ excellent ____ deteriorated ____ unaltered X original site
X good ___ ruins _X altered —__moved date of move
— fair — unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The old schoolhouse building stands at 408 St. Mary's Square in the
center of St. Michaels, Talbot County, Maryland. The two-story, two-bay
frame house faces east with the gable roof oriented on an east/west axis.

Evidently dating, at least in part, to the late nineteenth century,
the two-story stepped frame house is supported by a concrete foundation
and is sheathed with a uniform layer of wood shingles. The medium
pitched gable roof is covered with asphalt shingles. According to local
builder, Victor MacSorley, the house is composed of two separate buildings
that were joined to make a single dwelling.

The east (main) elevation is an asymmetrical two-bay facade with a
side entrance and a flanking six-over-six sash window. The replacement
front door is topped by a three-light transom, and a gabled hood shelters
the doorway. The second floor is lighted by a pair of evenly spaced six-
over-six sash windows. Each of the window openings is hung with louvered
shutters. The gable end is flush, and it is trimmed with a plain
bargeboard. :

Rising against the south side of the front block is a modern,
exterior brick chimney, while the north side is defined by a six-over-six
sash window on each floor. :

The slightly shorter rear section is finished in a similar fashion with
the addition of smaller, modern windows.

1

The interior was not seen.



8. Significance Survey No.  T-636

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
— prehistoric ___ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ___ landscape architecture ___ rel.igion
1400-1499 ___ archeology-historic —___conservation — law —_science
<7 .1500-1599 ____ agriculture —__economics — literature —— sculpture
—1600-1699 _X architecture — education — military — social/
—1700-1799 ___ art —_engineering —— music humanitarian
—x— 1800-1899 ____ commerce —_exploration/settlement ____ philosophy — theater
— 1900~ — communications — industry —— politics/government ____ transportation
—__invention —other (specify)
Specific dates Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: __ A _ B x C _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A _ B _C _D _E _F _ G
Level of Significance: _ national __ state _xlocal

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a ger\gzral statement of history and

support.

\

By tradition the house at 408 St. Mary's Square is believed to be
part of the building once used by the St. Michaels Female Seminary. This
tradition has not been entirely substantiated. It is apparent that this
house, consisting of two different structures, has been moved at least
once. The buildings formerly associated with the St. Michaels High
School, located across the street during the fourth quarter of the
nineteenth and early twentieth centuries, were moved or torn down at
different times. ’

The first time a structure appears on this part of "Lot 32" is on
the 1901 Sanborn Insurance Map. By contrast, the 1891 map shows the lot
vacant, but a similarly sized structure stands behind the High School on
the same map, but it was moved, torn down or burned by 1901. This may
serve as the basis of the long-standing tradition that this house was once
a school, but more factusal evidence has not surfaced.

The old schoolhouse building is an unusual type of gable front
structure, and offers an interesting contrast to the more standard mid to
late nineteenth-century houses that face St. Mary's Square.

O -




9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. 1_g 34

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property
Quadrangie name Quadrangle scale
UTM References {o NOT complete UIM references

Ll lid Lodalyy] JINET N

Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing
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Verbal boundary description and justification

I
I
I Lt

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or coui\ty boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Paul B. Touart, Architectural Historian.

organization Private Consultant date 1/6/89
street & number P. 0. Box 5 stelephone -~ 301-651-1094
city or town Westover state MD 21871

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438

PS-2746



OLD SCHOOLHOUSE BUILDING T-636

YEAR: 1977 VOL: 512 ©PAGE: 787

FROM: Ralph Brown PRICE: _

TO: James M. Burress and Elaine P. Burress

NOTES At SW corner of St. Mary' s Square, frontlng on the Square 30 feet; depth
120 feet; bounded on N by J M W Shockley; on W by J. Fletcher Fairbank; on S
by Medford Voshell; on E by the Square.

Conveyed to Ralph Brown by Audra M. Donald 1976, 499/180.

YEAR: 1976 VOL: 499 PAGE: 180

FROM: Audra M. Donald PRICE::

TO: Ralph Brown -

NOTES Same description..

Conveyed to W. Davis Donald and Audra M. Donald by Wm. Reddie 1972, 467/304.
W. Davis Donald died , 1975.

YEAR: 1972 VOL: 467 PAGE: 304

FROM: William Reddie PRICE:. o

TO: W. Davis Donald and Audra M. Donald

NOTES This, and following are steps in a title clearance: ' S
1972, Audra M. Donald and William D. Donald, Jr. to William Reddle 467/302.
1971, William D. Donald to Audra M and Wm. D. Donald, Jr. 448/680

Conveyed to William T. Wharton and Ruth Wharton by Elva W. Kelthley, and others
1941, 249/493. :

YEAR: 1941 VOL: 249 PAGE 493 I

FROM: Elva W. Keithley and others* PRICE:

TO: William T. Wharton and Ruth Wharton o '
NOTES * The "others" are: Addle C. ‘McQuay, Wm. T. McQuay, Vlctor P Kelthley,
Grace A. Keithley, C. Eugene ‘Keithley, Annie A. Keithley, Myrtle Y. Harrisonm,
George K. Harrison, Lee S. Gillis, Admin. & Equitable Trust Co. Extr. & Trustee.
These are heirs of William J: Kelthley

Same description. ' -

Deed says lot is same possessed by William. J Kelthley when he died in 1933
William J. Keithley was the son and heir of Thomas W.. Kelthley

YEAR: 1845 VOL: 59 PAGE: 137

FROM: Thomas Keithley and Margaret Kelthley PRICE $ 50,

TO: Trustees of the Methodist Episcopal Church: ; - :
NOTES "so much of the lot (bought by. Thomas Ke1thley of A B Harrlson as’ . .
trustee of the late John Merchant,- dcd ) designated on. the town plat Number 32
"Upon which lot the trustees have “in ‘coutse of ereéction’a house to be used

for .......a Sunday School. '\

Begins within 3 feet of the southernmost corner of St. Mary's Square; run with
the Square NW 20 feet; then SW 24 feet; then SE 20 feet to within 3 feet of lot
30; then parallel with lot 30 to the beginning. :

No deed has been found to revert the property to the Keithleys

This is first subdivision of lot number 32.
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OLD SCHOOLHOUSE BUILDING T-636 T-636"

YEAR: 1838 VOL: 53 PAGE: 429

FROM: Alexander B. Harrison, trustee PRICE: $25.06

TO: Thomas Keithley

NOTES "All that lot at the southmost corner of St. Mary's Square; 60 feet on
the Square running back 120 feet to lot 26".

Alexander B. Harrison was acting for the estate of John Merchant, dcd.;
however, no deed showing acquisition of the property by John Merchant was
found.

YEAR: 1799 VOL: 28 PAGE: 351

FROM: John Merchant PRICE:

TO: Cornelius Dorgan

NOTES This is a mortgage for p/5 secured by lot number 32.

YEAR: 1780 VOL: 29 PAGE: 70

FROM: James Braddock PRICE: p40 cm

TO: William Hambleton, Gent.

NOTES This deed was recorded in 1801 - 21 years after the sale was made!

As may be seen from the mortgage recorded by Cornelius Dorgan in 1799 (28/351)
the lot must have been sold to John Merchant by 1799.

No tramsactions involving lot number 32 and William Hambleton or John Merchant
have been found. William Hambleton died 1806 and John Merchant in

The dimensions of this lot as given in the Braddock deed are 60 x 120 feet.
This and the other lots on the west side of St. Mary's Square (32-35) are
shown as 100-foot-deep lots on the plat of the town and are so-listed in the
survey of 1804-1806. The 1804 survey was supposed to give precedence to
Braddock's plan for the town, which had been lost by 1804!

There is a tradition that part of the St. Michaels Female Seminary was moved
to this lot from lot 40 or 41, across the Square. However, the lot is vacant
on both the 1877 Atlas map of St. Michaels and the 1891 Sanborn map. There
is a structure shown on the "school" lot (#40) in 1877 but it disappears by
1891, and lot 32 is still vacant! Lot 32 definitely shows a dwelling on the
1901 Sanborn. The 1891 Sanborn shows a building behind and to the right of the
High School which is gone by 1901 and this could be the one on lot 32.
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Vo 8T Od. NUMBER 408 — FIRST HOUSE ON SOUTH END.
T- 636

YEAR: 18977 VQL: 512 P

FRCM: Ralph Brown PRICE:

T0: James M. Burress and Elaing P. Burrass ‘

NOTES At SW cornar of St. Mary’'s Sguaré, fronting on the Square 3@ feet: depth

120 fest: bounded on N by J M W Shocklay: on W by J. Flagtaher Fairbanks on §

by Medford Voshelli on E by the Sguare.

Conveyad to Ralph Brown by Audra M. Donald 1976, 498/189.

YEAR: 19768 WOL: 482 PAGE: 182

FROM: Audra M. Donald PRICE:

TQ: Ra&alph Brown

NOTES Sames description.

Convayed to W. Davis Donald and Audra M. Donald by Wm. Reddie 1872, 4B7/304.
W. Davis Donald disd , 1875.

YEAR: 18972 VOL: 487 PAGE: 304

FROM: William Reddie PRICE:

T0: W. Davis Donald and Audra M. Donald

NOTES This, and following ara steps in & title clearance:

1972, Audra M. Donald and William D. Donald, Jr. to William Reddie 4E7/302.
1971, William D. Donald to Audra M. and Wm. D. Donald, Jr. 448/6882.

Conveyad to William T. Wharten and Ruih Wharton by Elva W. Kgithley, and othars
1941, 248/483.

YEAR: 1941 WUOL: 249 PABE: 493

FROM: Elva W. Keithlay and othars* PRICE:

TO: William 7. Wharton and Ruth Wharton

NOTES * The “"others" are: Addie C. McQuay, Wm. T. McQuay, Victor P. Kegithlay,
Graca A. Kegithley, 0. Eugena Keithlay, Annig A. Kegithlay, Myrtle Y. Harrison,
Georgs K. Harrison, Leg 8. Gillis, Admin. & Eguitsbleé Trust fo. Extr. & Trusties.
Thase ard hairs of William J. Keithley.

Same description. ‘

Dead says lot is ssSme possessed by William J. Kgithley when he died in 1833.
William J. Keithley was ths son and heir of Thomds W. Kaithlay.

YEAR: 1845 UyQL: 58 PAGE: 137

FROM: Thomas Keithlay and Marparst Ksithley PRICE: .50

T0: Trustdes of the Mathodist Episcopal Church

NOTES “"so much of the lot (bought by Thomas Keithlay of A. B. Harrison as
trusteg of the late John Merchant, decd.) designated on the town plat Number 32
“Upon which lot the trustsss have in course of sréction a houss to be usad

for .oueenn & Sunday School”.

Begins within 3 feat of the scuthsrnmost corner of St. Mary's Sguares run wit
the Square NW 20 feet; then SW 24 feat: then SE 22 fast to within 3 fgat of lot
32; then parallédl with lot 30 te¢ the baginning.

No deed ha&s been found to revart thd properiy to the Kaithlays.

This is first subdivision of lot number 32.




T-436

YEAR: 1838 WUOL: 53 PAGE: 429

FROM: Alexsnder B. Harrison, trustes PRICE: $25.28

T0: Thomas Keithlay

NOTES “All that lot at the southmost corner of St. Mary's Sguares 60 feat on
the Square running back 12@ faet to lot 26",

Alaxander B. Harrison was acting for the estate of John Merchant, ded.;
howevar, no desd showing acguisition of the propérty by John Meérchant was
found.

YEAR: 178 Yol: 28 PAGE: 35!

FROM: John Merchant PRICE:

T0: Cornslius Dorgan ;
NOTES This is & mortgage for p75 sécured by lot numbar 32.

EAR: 17808 \MJOL: 29 PAGE: 70

FROM: Jdmss Braddock PRICE: p40 onm

TO: William Hamblgton, Gent. v

NOTES This dead was racorded in 1801 - 21 yagars aftsr the sale was mdde!

As may beé seen from the morigagé reécorded by Cornélius Dorgan in 1788 (28/351)
the lot must have been sold to John Merchant by 1788.

No tréanssctions involving lot number 32 and William Hambléton or John Marchant
have baen found. William Hambleion died 18@E and John Mérchant in

The dimansions of this lot as qgiven in the Braddock desd are B2 x 120 fast.
This and the other lots on the west sidd of Si. Mary’'s Sgudre (32-35) are
ghown ag 100-foot-ddep lots on the plat of the {town dnd dre sc-listad in the
survaey of 1804-1808. The 1804 survay was‘suppcséd‘tcﬂgiva précedence to
Braddock ‘s plan for the town, which had bé&en losi by 18041
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the School Commissioners ylelded.
Her success was followed by other
similar requests Lhat included Greck
and French as well as Latin, Most of
these were granted, By the end of the
century, Greek was optional, but Latin
and French were still required of all
Talbot High School students.

In 1873, bids were asked to
remodel that old M. E. Chureh in St
Michaels for school purposes. The
contract was awarded Blades and
Dyott. This remodeled building was

ocsupmmm_m%g:g.:\
ool and the grammar school.

called the Consolldated High School of

St. Michaoels Female Seminary. It was
sold for §560 and moved down San
Domingo Creek on a barge to be added
to the brick dwelling on Oremton
Farm. . -

In 1875, a ~ofie-room
schoolhouse was built for the Chapel
District by Thomas J. Eaton at the
cost of §625. That same year, Julius
G. Miller resigned as Principal of
Easton High School. Since no suilable
successor could be [found, Prof
Alexander Chaplsin, the school
examiner, served as principal ex
officlo, with T. L. Pattison as his

S7THR-D

v e uew scnoolhouse st Cordova.
This would be 24° by 40° It cost
$1276,

In 1886, rules were adopled for the
schools. School opened al 9 a.m. and
closed al noon with an hour for lunch,
The alternoon session was [rom 1 p.m,
to 1 p.m. Recesses must last for only
ten minutes, and pupils would march
back to their classrooms. Morning and
alternoon  exercises should have
appropriale readings, music and
singing.

In 1887, Wm. V. Hardcaslle was
principal of Trappe High School. Ile
was followed by Daniel Melvin Long.

In Man:h 1889, the School
Examiner sent a circular letter to all

. teachers giving plans for observing
Arbor Day. Literary exercises would
be followed by the planting of Lrees.

. \ Later that year, in August, the new
_ St. Michaels. The old building that was i . ]
S\ Cgcated had béeh fofmaily used by 1hé building for the St. Michaels schools

| was Inspecled by the County School
Commissioners and Prof. Alexander
Chaplain, accompanied by Prof. M.A.
Newell, State Superintendent of Public
Schools, and Peler A. Wilmer, a
member of the State Board of
Education. The cost of this new brick
building on Chestnut Street was
$7177.31.

In September of that year, the total
entollment of the public schosls of
Talbot Counly totaled 4,069 pupils.

In 1892, all of Talbol's teachers
were required Lo Lake Lhis oath:

“You do swear, that you will obey
the school laws of the Stale of
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ST MICHAELS
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/OFPH HIRGERSHEIMBR, Builder.
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VER PAIRBA Boot and Shoemaker, Is
killul in his profemion. Those wanting first class
work dome do well to ¢ him,
RRIBON & RICHARDBON, Carriage Ma-
cers.  All work warmanted.  Repairing promplly
and neatly done,
J. HOLLAND, Butcher and Dealer in Frab

MR AN, Pl e

5 A er

kinds to u{rlu. T/_.' d 3 é
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T-636

OLD SCHOOLHOUSE

St. Michaels, Talbot County, MD
East elevation

12/88, Paul Touart, photographer
Negative/MD Historical Trust




